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GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake

Memo No:G02526043112IW
File No:IW-14011(20)/150/2025-SECTION(IW)-Part(1) [E-1380410]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
Chief Engineer (South) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Executive Engineer-Il, Canal Division , Irrigation & Waterways, "
Directorate

Date: 25/01/2026

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Constructlorg)f &ggle lane R.C.C Bridge over Kholakhali Khal at

Haridevpur within Block- Diamond Harbour-II, P.S
(Scheme Id--IW/CSDS-331/2025-26),Project ID 1L"W2526476008000

amond Harbour, Dist- South 24 Parganas

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Construction of single lané'R.C.C Bridge over Kholakhali Khal at Haridevpur within Block- Diamond
Harbour-Il, P.S.- Diamond Harbour, Dist- South 24 Parganas (Scheme Id--IW/CSDS-331/2025-26) ,the details of which has

been given below.

Name of the Project: Construction: Of@ingle lane R.C.C Bridge over Kholakhali Khal at Haridevpur within Block-
Diamond: Harbour-ll P.S.- Diamond Harbour, Dist- South 24 Parganas (Scheme Id--

IWICSDS-33112025-26)

Project ID: IW252647600S000
Address : Haridevpur within Block- Diamond Harbour-II, P.S.- Diamond Harbour, Dist- South 24
Parganas.

Administrative Approval: Rs 13220416 (One Crore Thirty Two Lakh Twenty Thousand Four

Hundred Sixteen Only.)
Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

Sl No.

Financial Year

Scheme Scheme

Type Elanae Amount

Head

2025-26

32-4711-01-103-00-559-53-00-V

Infrastructural
development including 13220416
special repair to

State Development
Schemes

Total 13220416
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- Additional Conditions

Conditions Description

This is issued subject to judicious selection of scheme and ensuring that the scheme is not implemented under
any other fund of the Government

The concerned C.E. is to submit the timelines for the action plan starting from the issuing tender till the
completion of work, before issuing the tender. The same is to be submitted to the HoDwithin two weeks of the
issuance of the AAFS, for further monitoring systemat iwd.budget@gmail.com

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2526123432FA00 Dated 24/01/2026.

A

JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Government of West Bengal
—Iragatlon & Waterways Department
Memo No: GO2526043112IW Date: 25/01/2026
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action: |
The Principal Accountant General (A&E)-West Bengal ®
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Wa}erwayg Department)
The Principal Accountant General (Audit-I/1l)-West Eéanmé%l
The Principal Accountant General (RWILB‘{’\&:“VQ%SiiBengaI
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Wat?r\ﬁg_@ Epartment)
The Finance Department-(Group-F)

P

"\

JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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